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Legislative File No:  2024-0363 V2 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, City Clerk 
 
DATE:  November 26, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Rescind and Replace RES0222-2024 – Transfer of Liquor License; Churchills of 

Rochester Hills 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
On Monday, July 29, 2024, City Council passed Resolution RES0222-2024 recommending that the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission consider approval of the transfer of a Tavern License submitted 
by Churchills of Rochester Hills.   Since then, we have learned that the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission (MLCC) requires the applicant to obtain Local Government Approval of the Transfer of 
Classification from a Tavern license to a Class C license. 
 
Due to this language change, we are requesting that the Rochester Hills City Council rescind 
Resolution RES0222-2024 passed on July 29, 2024, and replace it with a revised Resolution 
indicating their approval of the Transfer of Classification of the license from a Tavern license to a 
Class C license. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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